

State Civil Rights Commissions Directory

Comprehensive list of Civil and Human Rights enforcement agencies for all 50 U.S. states.

State	Agency Name	Phone Number	Website
Alabama	Dept. of Labor – Equal Opportunity (WIOA/Title VI)	(334) 956-5852	https://labor.alabama.gov
Alaska	Alaska State Commission for Human Rights	(907) 274-4692; (800) 478-4692	https://humanrights.alaska.gov
Arizona	Attorney General – Civil Rights Division	(602) 542-5263	https://www.azag.gov
Arkansas	Arkansas Fair Housing Commission	(501) 682-3247; (800) 340-9108	https://arfhc.arkansas.gov
California	California Civil Rights Department	(800) 884-1684	https://calcivilrights.ca.gov
Colorado	Colorado Civil Rights Division	(303) 894-2997; (800) 262-4845	https://ccrd.colorado.gov
Connecticut	Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities	(860) 541-3400; (800) 477-5737	https://portal.ct.gov/CHRO
Delaware	Dept. of Labor – Office of Anti-Discrimination	(302) 761-8200; (302) 424-1134	https://labor.delaware.gov
Florida	Florida Commission on Human Relations	(850) 488-7082; (800) 342-8170	https://fchr.myflorida.com
Georgia	Georgia Commission on Equal Opportunity	(404) 656-1736	https://gceo.georgia.gov
Hawaii	Hawaiian Civil Rights Commission	(808) 586-8636; TDD (808) 586-8692	https://labor.hawaii.gov/hcrc
Idaho	Idaho Commission on Human Rights	(208) 334-2873; (888) 249-7025	https://humanrights.idaho.gov
Illinois	Illinois Department of Human Rights	(312) 814-6200; (217) 785-5100	https://dhr.illinois.gov
Indiana	Indiana Civil Rights Commission	(317) 232-2600; (800) 628-2909	https://www.in.gov/icrc
Iowa	Iowa Civil Rights Commission	(515) 281-4121; (800) 457-4416	https://icrc.iowa.gov
Kansas	Kansas Human Rights Commission	(785) 296-3206; (888) 793-6874	https://khrc.ks.gov
Kentucky	Kentucky Commission on Human Rights	(502) 595-4024; (800) 292-5566	https://kchr.ky.gov
Louisiana	Louisiana Commission on Human Rights	(225) 342-6969	https://gov.louisiana.gov/page/lchr
Maine	Maine Human Rights Commission	(207) 624-6290; TTY (207) 624-6064	https://www.maine.gov/mhrc
Maryland	Maryland Commission on Civil Rights	(410) 767-8600; (800) 637-6247	https://mccr.maryland.gov
Massachusetts	Massachusetts Commission Against Discrimination	(617) 994-6000	https://www.mass.gov/mcad

State	Agency Name	Phone Number	Website
Michigan	Michigan Department of Civil Rights	(800) 482-3604	https://www.michigan.gov/mdcr
Minnesota	Minnesota Department of Human Rights	(651) 539-1100; (800) 657-3704	https://mn.gov/mdhr
Mississippi	No statewide FEPA; use EEOC Memphis	(800) 669-4000	https://www.eeoc.gov
Missouri	Missouri Commission on Human Rights	(573) 751-3325; (877) 781-4236	https://labor.mo.gov/mohumanrights
Montana	Dept. of Labor & Industry – Human Rights Bureau	(406) 444-2884; (800) 542-0807	https://erd.dli.mt.gov/human-rights
Nebraska	Nebraska Equal Opportunity Commission	(402) 471-2024; (800) 642-6112	https://neoc.nebraska.gov
Nevada	Nevada Equal Rights Commission	(702) 486-7161; (775) 823-6690	https://detr.nv.gov
New Hampshire	New Hampshire Commission for Human Rights	(603) 271-2767	https://www.nh.gov/hrc
New Jersey	New Jersey Division on Civil Rights	(973) 648-2700	https://www.njoag.gov/divisions-and-offices/division-on-civil-rights-home
New Mexico	New Mexico Human Rights Bureau	(505) 827-6838; (800) 566-9471	https://www.dws.state.nm.us/Human-Rights
New York	New York State Division of Human Rights	(888) 392-3644	https://dhr.ny.gov
North Carolina	Office of Administrative Hearings – Civil Rights Division	(919) 431-3036	https://www.oah.nc.gov/civil-rights-division
North Dakota	Dept. of Labor & Human Rights	(701) 328-2660; (800) 582-8032	https://www.nd.gov/labor
Ohio	Ohio Civil Rights Commission	(614) 466-2785; (888) 278-7101	https://civ.ohio.gov
Oklahoma	Office of Civil Rights Enforcement (AG)	(405) 521-3921	https://www.oag.ok.gov
Oregon	Bureau of Labor & Industries – Civil Rights Division	(971) 673-0761	https://www.oregon.gov/boli
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission	(717) 787-4410; (855) 866-5718	https://www.phrc.pa.gov
Rhode Island	Rhode Island Commission for Human Rights	(401) 222-2661	https://richr.ri.gov
South Carolina	South Carolina Human Affairs Commission	(803) 737-7800	https://schac.sc.gov
South Dakota	Dept. of Labor & Regulation – Division of Human Rights	(605) 773-3681	https://dlr.sd.gov/humanrights
Tennessee	Attorney General – Civil Rights Enforcement Division	(615) 741-3491	https://www.tn.gov/attorneygeneral/cred
Texas	Texas Workforce Commission – Civil Rights Division	(888) 452-4778	https://www.twc.texas.gov
Utah	Utah Labor Commission – Antidiscrimination & Labor Division	(801) 530-6801; (800) 222-1238	https://laborcommission.utah.gov
Vermont	Vermont Human Rights Commission	(802) 828-2480	https://hrc.vermont.gov

State	Agency Name	Phone Number	Website
Virginia	Office of the Attorney General – Office of Civil Rights	(804) 786-2071	https://www.oag.state.va.us
Washington	Washington State Human Rights Commission	(360) 753-6770; (800) 233-3247	https://hum.wa.gov
West Virginia	West Virginia Human Rights Commission	(304) 558-2616; (888) 676-5546	https://hrc.wv.gov
Wisconsin	Dept. of Workforce Development – Equal Rights Division	(608) 266-6860; (414) 227-4384	https://dwd.wisconsin.gov/er
Wyoming	Dept. of Workforce Services – Labor Standards	(307) 777-7261	https://dws.wyo.gov